Date : 11/13/2020 4:34:00 PM

From : "Bradley Furuya"

To : "Laura Rodriguez"

Subject : Re: Sunset + Wilcox Project - Revised Initial Study
Attachment : image001.jpg;

Hi Laura,

I'm returning our 3rd SC of the IS via dropbox. I've also uploaded a draft NOP that should be pretty
close to the final version. Feel free to make any changes.

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning
h 221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
(L:?T% él[\lA(l;\lENITﬁ(SE Los Alngeles, CA 90012
Planning4LA.org
T: (213) 847-3642

On Thu, Nov 5, 2020 at 3:08 PM Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Hi Bradley — also uploaded the revised floor area summary and revised DCP
application in that same folder.

Thank you

From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Laura Rodriguez <l.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>
Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox Project - Revised Initial Study

Confirming receipt. Thank you, Laura.


https://www.dropbox.com/sh/4pbtt8gl5gunrxr/AABLelFY8V46kzcitL5FGYtWa?dl=0
https://www.dropbox.com/s/vugo59kqsk7go8w/Sunset%20%2B%20Wilcox%20NOP.docx?dl=0
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LOS ANGELES
CITY PLANNING

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Wed, Nov 4, 2020 at 1:01 PM Laura Rodriguez <.rodriguez(@eyestoneeir.com>
wrote:

Hi Bradley,

I have uploaded the 3rd Screencheck Initial Study for your review. We accepted all
of the older edits and any comments that were resolved to help expedite your review.
Files are here:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/rxtjzkOrpea60ag/AAAYIXhCYolgM8jv-4y5eVRTa?
di=0

Thank you

Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal
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From: Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@]lacity.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 4:36 PM

To: Laura Rodriguez <lL.rodriguez@eyestoneeir.com>

Cec: Tiffany Lim <t.lim@eyestoneeir.com>

Subject: Re: Sunset + Wilcox Project - Revised Initial Study

Hi Laura,

We've finished our review of the 2nd SC IS, uploaded here. As you'll see,
we hope to have updated guidance on a few items shortly. Let us know if
you'd like to hop on a call sooner than that to discuss any comments.
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LOS ANGELES
CITY PLANNING

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
Los Angeles City Planning

221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Tue, Oct 6, 2020 at 12:09 PM Bradley Furuya <bradley.furuya@lacity.org>
wrote:

Thank you, Laura. | was able to download everything. We will take a look
and get back to you.

LOS ANGELES
CITY PLANNING

Bradley Furuya, AICP
City Planning Associate
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Los Angeles City Planning
221 N. Figueroa St., Suite 1350
Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 847-3642

On Mon, Oct 5, 2020 at 10:28 PM Laura Rodriguez
<l.rodriguez(@eyestoneeir.com> wrote:

Almost forgot — here is the link in case you can’t locate the files:
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/aebip2d04fkuuwh/AABgcQ xRIJx6ljysrYnd7iWa?
=0

Thank you

From: Laura Rodriguez

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2020 10:27 PM

To: 'Bradley Furuya' <bradley.furuya@|lacity.org>

Cec: Tiffany Lim <t.lim@eyestoneeir.com>

Subject: Sunset + Wilcox Project - Revised Initial Study

Hi Bradley,

Hope all is well. I have uploaded the revised Initial Study addressing City
comments. Tiffany will organize all of the graphics and appendices and upload
those as they are ready.

Thank you
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Laura Rodriguez
Associate Principal
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